
D r .  L.H. Gray, 
Mount Vernon Hospital, 
WCWRTHWOOD 

Dear Dr .  Gray, 

I am writing t o  you at the suggestion of Professor 
F,S* Daintonr Me am studying the structurd of c rys ta l l ine  
viruses by means of X-ray d i f f rac t ion ,  and a re  muoh hampered 
by the rapid deter iorat ion of the virus crys ta l s  In the X-ray 
beam, We us@ 40-50 KV X-rays, and exposures arb loag. 
rough calculat ion shows tha t  a c rys ta l  of .04 n& arosl-mation 
rsaeivcss something of the order of 100 Rontgenaiper exp08\~~e.  
We should l i k e  t o  be able t o  make a whole serisa of mea8wsments 
on a alngle c r y s t a l t  whereas,at presentt deter iorat ion 18 ap-  
preciable, even after a slngle  long exp~sure. I asked Professor 
Daintbn whether ha thought it would be possible t o  I n h i b i t  
chemically the secondary reactions whiah follaw the production 
of free radicals  by X-rays, and he auggestad t h a t  I shcruld con- 
s u l t  your 

lowering the temperature, and of' surrounding the c rys t a l  with 
nitrogen instead of air. If you haes any other suggestion t o  
make, or rauld spare the time t o  diseuse the problem, I should 
be glad t o  come and see you and should be grateful ff you would 
suggest a convenient ti-* 

Xours sincerely, 

A very 

We are already experimenting with the a f f ec t  of 

Rosallad Franklin. 


